Maidu Neighborhood Association Monthly Meeting Minutes June 2022

Date of Meeting:	June 28, 2022
Time of Meeting:	Called to order at 6:33 p.m. at the Maidu Community Center
Attendance:	Alan Bartley, Jim Kidd, Scott Reid, Mary Hoff, and Lance Hibben
Roseville Police report:	Officer Stricklen provided monthly crime statistics for Beat 2 For May 2022 which included normal crimes (vehicle burglaries, property crimes).
	It was brought to the attention of Police about suspicious people who have approached residents pressuring them to switch utility companies. It turns out these people are legitimate sales people and not people trying to commit crimes; however, he did not have details.
	There is no progress with the issue of a reckless BMW driver on Ridgecrest (as discussed at the previous monthly meeting). Police are asking for someone to sign or identify the driver but so far nobody has come forward.
Visitor Forum:	No visitors were present, no topics discussed.
Meeting Minutes from May:	Approved without changes
Treasurer's Report:	Mary was not present but provided an advance email with information prior to the meeting indicating the \$100 gift certificates were not handed out at the June 18 th pancake breakfast. The certificates are being saved for a future MNA event.
	Due to a generous gift from Walmart, the \$350 budget for purchasing food items for the pancake breakfast was not needed. There is a \$55 remaining balance of the Walmart store gift certificate held by Alan Bartley. As a result the net change to the MNA bank account is \$100

	less than the previous month's balance bringing the June total to \$4,175.72.
RCONA report:	Jim Kidd reported the following:
	RCONA is offering scholarships available to students who have volunteered to help at RCONA related events.
	RCONA will not have a fireworks booth or income this year.
	RCONA logo has changed and donated from the City's graphic designer. Neighborhoods can begin implementing use of it immediately.
Old Business:	MNA storage space: Lance Hibben is waiting for a response from U-Haul. Estimated space needed is 20 square feet.
	Pancake breakfast: 85 people attended the event that was slightly less than the previous year's attendance of 100 people. Needed a pop-up shade structure for people cooking the food.
New Business:	National Night Out.
	As done last year, Alan plans to contact Leatherby's Restaurant to provide the food for the ice cream social planned for Tuesday, August 2, 2022 6:00-8:00 p.m.
	The City of Roseville Parks and Recreation Department has recently developed a new application process for people/groups desiring to use city facilities for their events. The associated application and fees are burdensome for RCONA neighborhood associations. Since RCONA and related neighborhood associations are sponsored by the city for the benefit of city residents, an exemption from the new procedures is being sought by RCONA and MNA.
	Jim Kidd asked for volunteers to help him provide yard work for a neighbor in need.
Meeting Adjourned:	7:27 pm
Acting Secretary:	Lance Hibben